Jones, Douc_;

From: Norman M. Semanko <NSemanko@parsonsbehle.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Jones, Doug

Cc: Gordon Sylte (sgood5350@frontier.com); ‘Gordon Sylte'; Paul Finman

(pfinman@LCFamps.com); debra.l.andrews@outlook.com;
debra.l.andrews@outlook.com; Miller Pat; Pamela Woodies

Subject: Sylte Application for Permit No. 95-17896
Attachments: Letter from Dept of Water Res. re Appl for Permit 95-17896.pdf
Doug,

Good afternoon.

This email will serve to confirm that Twin Lakes Improvement Association (TLIA) plans to file a conditional withdrawal of
its protest in this matter, given that the applicant has agreed to our proposed conditions and you have included those
conditions in the draft permit with your letter dated May 21, 2020. | have spoken with Mr. Finman and he has agreed
that the document can also include his partial withdrawal. We will sign and circulate the combined document to the
applicant for his review and signature, as well as to Mr. Finman for his review and signature to concur in the partial
withdrawal, so that it can be filed with IDWR.

As a result of its conditional withdrawal, TLIA does not intend to participate in the hearing and we do not plan to return
the requested calendar enclosed with the attached letter from IDWR. By filing the conditional withdrawal on behalf of
TLIA, we understand that we will continue to receive notice of all aspects of this proceeding from the parties and IDWR
and that we will further have an opportunity to review the final permit (preliminary order) that is issued to make sure it
includes all of the agreed-upon conditions. If this is incorrect, please let me know.

Thank you.

Norm

Norman M. Semanko ¢ Attorney at Law
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